RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FOR RFP 10-05

6-13-2005

1. We understand there is a deadline of June 16th for you to receive 1 original and 10 copies of the proposal. Given the complexity of the proposal, is it possible this deadline could be extended by one week?

Yes – An amendment can be issued for an extension until June 28, 2005 @ 3:00pm.

2. You note several times in the proposal the importance of having a local vendor.   The group within Aon Consulting with the expertise to execute this type of work does not have an office in Florida, so the project would be managed from one of our other offices, but most likely Southfield, MI or Chicago, IL.   Of course, we would make frequent calls to our client and visits, as appropriate.  We do, however, have a seasoned consultant working in Orlando, FL over the next several months.   She would work on this assignment to provide an ongoing local presence to HCSO.   Is this arrangement acceptable to HCSO?   If so, how does it affect or hurt our chances of winning?
The HCSO will consider all options available whether in state or out. If you are the vendor selected and are out of state the award will not change.

3. Is there an anticipated budget or budget range for this project?

A flexible budget exists for the project. 

       4.            It is evident that HCSO would like the vendor to create new performance 

                management forms.  Will these new forms be programmed into the          

               PeopleSoft system so that raters can make ratings directly in the PeopleSoft

               system?  Or is it the case that ratings will be made on paper and then the

               ratings will be placed into PeopleSoft?
                     They will be programmed directly into the people soft system. 

5.         

                     Is the vendor responsible for programming into the PeopleSoft system itself? 

                    Or, rather, to create forms that meet the specifications and then be 

                     programmed into PeopleSoft using other resources?


        We would like the vendor to be responsible for integrating the

                    performance evaluation into the peoplesoft system. This may require the 

                    vendor to partner with a third party. This is the preferred path. We will 

                    however, entertain all proposals. 

      6.

              You say on page 15 of the RFP that "the vendor will create custom reports    

              that will allow the HCSO to review rated areas within the HCSO to identify 

              ....."   Does this mean that the vendor should conduct programming in 

             PeopleSoft to create such forms?
The peoplesoft software is already capable of doing these types of reports.                      

The vendor is responsible for ensuring that these features are activated. 

7.
Can you further explain section 2.7 Testing on page 17?   Is it is the case that the vendor will develop performance management tools that will then go into your PeopleSoft system, or are we misunderstanding?   Who is on point for programming in PeopleSoft?  The vendor?

        Yes, as mentioned earlier, we would like the vendor to be responsible for 


         activating, and customizing the performance evaluation module of the JD 

                     Edwards/Peoplsoft software that the HCSO currently owns. 

       8.
           We have software that accomplishes all of your objectives.  It is a custom       

                     platform.  Would  you be open to reviewing this software with us?   Or is 

                    PeopleSoft your only option?
 
        Peoplesoft solutions will be given preference, however we will review all 

                    options.  

       9.
       With regards to pricing you state that a proposer will provide any additional     

                   hardware,  software needed to ensure complete system...without claim for     

                   additional payment.  What additional hardware are you referring to here? 

                   Computer hardware?


       The contract is fully negotiable after a vendor is chosen. This refers to asking  


       for additional funds outside of the agreed upon price in the contract. 
